Alexander Scott

From: Leanne Grove

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2016 9:56 AM

To: Alexander Scott

Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition Rugby League Centre of Excellence SSD 7745 (Parramatta
LGA)

Leanne Grove
DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

T+61 E leanne.grove@planning.nsw.gov.au
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From: Kim Marsh [mailto:KMarsh@parracity.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2016 9:52 AM

To: Leanne Grove <Leanne.Grove@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition Rugby League Centre of Excellence SSD 7745 (Parramatta LGA)

Dear Leanne,

Thank you for your email regarding the above Notice of Exhibition for the Rugby League Centre of Excellence SSD
7745.

The City of Parramatta Council raises no issues with the development.
Kind regards,

Kim Marsh|Personal Assistant to Manager Development & Traffic Services
City of Parramatta
PO Box 32, Parramatta NSW 2124

_ < kmarsh@parracity.nsw.gov.au
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From: Leanne Grove [mailto:Leanne.Grove@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 11:44 AM
Subject: Notice of Exhibition Rugby League Centre of Excellence SSD 7745 (Parramatta LGA)

Good afternoon,



Please find attached the notice of exhibition for the proposed rugby league centre of excellence locate at Site 18,
Dawn Fraser Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park.

Exhibition is from Wednesday 26 October 2016 until Thursday 24 November 2016.
A hard copy with EIS documents is being couriered to you today.
Thank you

Leanne Grove

DA Coordinator | Industry, Key Sites & Priority Projects
Department of Planning & Environment

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T+61 2- E leanne.grove@planning.nsw.gov.au
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You can find us at our new office
Level 22, 320 Pitt St, Sydney, 2000

We've
moved

PARRAMAT TA WE'RE BUILDING JAUSTRALIA'S NEXTGREATCITY

Think before you print! Help save our environment.

Attention: This e-mail is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. The use, copying or distribution of this message or any information it contains, by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited by City of Parramatta Council. Any views or opinions presented are solely
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Council.





